

**South Coast Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Area Service Committee Meeting**

Meeting Date: 7-28-19

Welcome and Call To Order: Vince

Gratitude Prayer: Vince

Read 12 Concepts of Service: Nick

Read the 7th Concept: Becca

Roll Call: Ngoc

Recognition of New GSRs and Alternates: Joe Alt GSR (Sunset Bonfire), Gil (Alcohol is a Drug)

Clean Time Birthdays for the Month of July: CJ (3 years), Kaitlyn (2 years), Georgia (2 years)

Motion to approve last month's minutes: Becca, Kaitlyn 2nd

Group Announcements, Problems, and Solutions:

Daily – none

Monday – **Q&A** needs support and has open commitments. **Shit Happens** needs supports.

Tuesday – **It Works How and Why** needs support

Wednesday – **Sunset Bonfire** needs support from members with clean time and a clear NA message.

Living Clean needs support from male members.

Thursday – none

Friday – **Ladies Night** needs support. **TGIF** come early to get a seat

Saturday – **Sat Night Surprise** extending meeting time 15 mins. **Sat Meditation** open service positions and needs support

Sunday - none

Chair Announcements – Vince

1. Pick up trash & help put chairs and tables up after the meeting. Please be respectful to our sister fellowship next door and keep the noise to a low roar.
2. Thank you for letting me be of service
3. New GSR training takes place in this room at 6:00pm every month before area

Vice Chair Announcements - Thomas

1. Remember Vice Chair is the liaison for the executive committee. Thank you for letting be of service

Secretary Announcements – Ngoc

1. Please help me in updating the email list with all of your contact info
2. Meetings with GSR absent for 6 consecutive area meetings will be removed from directory

Parliamentarian – Shari

1. Guidelines will be updated with approved motions from last month. Guideline review will take place in November.

Activities – Jody

1. New Vice Chair is Tiffany.
2. Bank balance is \$2257.28 as of 7/28/2019
3. Beach bash August 18. Please get this event out to your meetings! Doheny life guard tower 6. First meeting at 8am. Lunch donation \$6. Tattoo contest, tug o war and watermelon eating contest. All day event. Closing meeting at 4pm. Park on PCH overpass or paid parking.
4. Fishing tickets available. August 31, still have about 15 tickets. Morning boat \$50. Dana Point Harbor. Must be at Harbor at 5:45am

**South Coast Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Area Service Committee Meeting**

Meeting Date: 7-28-19

5. Chili cookoff. October 5 at Cooks Park, SJC. Will have raffle. Asking meetings to get involved. Make a basket to donate to the raffle. Dodge ball. Lunch. DJ for entertainment.
 6. Comedy Show November 9. Tickets coming soon.
 7. Looking for someone to create flyers for our events coming up. Please Contact Jody
- **Activities meets 2nd Thursday of the month at 5:30pm at Bravo Burger off Ortega Hwy****

Literature Distribution – Rachel

1. Double check what you purchased before you leave meeting.

H&I – Justine

1. No open panels
2. Always looking for speakers (90 days clean requirement)

****H & I meets last Sunday of the month at 5:00pm at Shepherd of the Hills in Mission Viejo****

Clean Sheets - Jason

1. Need participation – thank you for your submissions
2. Jason needs birthday submissions
3. We could always use more poetry, artwork
4. Email before 20th of the month
5. Check Directory and make sure meeting info is correct

Public Information/Phonelines/Website – David

1. Distributed literature to over 20 facilities, low call volume to 800#
2. Thank you to Pete D for 20 years of service as webmaster!

****PI currently meets 3rd Monday @ 6:00 Bravo Burger in San Juan Capistrano****

Regional Service Member (RCM) – JT

1. See Attached RCM Report

Youth Liaison – OPEN

LGBTQ Liaison

1. In meeting directory for South Coast – change “G” to “LGBTQ”
2. Greater Hollywood proposes to add the word “gender” to the reading *What is the NA program*
3. Last event for Annual Dance and Speaker meeting was successful
4. Greater Hollywood area and LGBTQ will work in conjunction with area to donate anything for opportunity drawing.
5. Vice Chair position open on the LGBTQ committee
6. Cody R is interested in being Alt LGBTQ liaison

Treasurer - Kate

1. Beginning Balance \$1002.11/ Ending Balance \$1303.13
2. See Attached report

New Business:

1. Alt Secretary and Alt Treasurer positions OPEN

Old Business:

Motion to close: Rick, Nick 2nd

Next Meeting Date: 7/28/19

Thank you for allowing me to be of service!

Ngoc